From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Lab

Subject: Fwd: AAGB-2014 registration reminder
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 6:33:53 PM
Attachments: AAGB- 2014 3rd Announcement.doc

ATTO00001.htm

FY1 for those going. (Jenny, | don't know if I'm registered. Can you help please?).
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tom Stalker" <tom_stalker@ncsu.edu>

To: "ana-claudia.guerra@embrapa.br” <ana-claudia.guerra@embrapa.br>,
"Renee.Arias@ars.usda.gov" <Renee.Arias@ars.usda.gov>,
"[|baldessari@correo.inta.gov.ar" <jbaldessari@correo.inta.gov.ar>,
"nbarkley@ars-grin.gov" <nbarkley@ars-grin.gov>, "John P Beasley"
<jbeasley@uga.edu>, "roy.bechtold@genmill.com”
<ray.bechtold@genmill.com>, "david.bergvinson@gatesfoundation.org"
<david.bergvinson@gatesfoundation.org>, "David Bertioli"
<djbertioli@gmail.com>, "Soraya Cristina De M Leal Bertioli"
<Soraya.Bertioli@embrapa.br>, "Ghirdsong@birdsong-peanuts.com”
<Gbirdsong@birdsong-peanuts.com>, "wdbranch@tifton.uga.edu"
<wdbranch@tifton.uga.edu>, "Ana Cristina Miranda Brasileiro"
<ana.brasileiro@embrapa.br>, "John.Burke@ars.usda.gov"
<John.Burke@ars.usda.gov>, "wburks@email.unc.edu"
<wburks@email.unc.edu>, "Mark Burow - TAMU 2013" <mburow@tamu.edu>,

"Cannon, Steven" <Steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov>, "Chamberlin, Kelly"
<Kelly.Chamberlin@ars.usda.gov>, "noel.chen@bgiamericas.com"

<noel.chen@bgiamericas.com>, "Xiaoping Chen" <xpchen1011@gmail.com>,
"Charles Chen" <cyc0002@auburn.edu>, "rychiou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw"
<rychiou@mail.ncyu.edu.tw>, "uchu@uga.edu™ <uchu@uga.edu>,
"drcook@ucdavis.edu™ <drcook@ucdavis.edu>, "dcowart@birdsong-
peanuts.com” <dcowart@birdsong-peanuts.com>, "perry.cregan@ars.usda.gov"
<perry.cregan@ars.usda.gov>, "spotwilt@tifton.uga.edu"
<spotwilt@tifton.uga.edu>, "kim.cutchins@apresinc.com"

<kim.cutchins@apresinc.com>, "Dang, Phat" <Phat.Dang@ars.usda.gov>,

"swpndatta@yahoo.com" <swpndatta@yahoo.com>, "Lisa.Dean@ars.usda.gov"
<Lisa.Dean@ars.usda.gov>, "Carl M Deom" <deom@uga.edu>,
"H.desmae@cgiar.org" <H.desmae@cgiar.org>,
"jeff.ehlers@gatesfoundation.org™ <jeff.ehlers@gatesfoundation.org>,
"jim.elder@jmsmucker.com™ <jim.elder@jmsmucker.com>, "adf@ncgr.org"
<adf@ncgr.org>, "suping feng" <supingfeng1972@gmail.com>, "Stanley M
Fletcher" <smf@uga.edu>, "michaelfranke@jlaglobal.com"
<michaelfranke@jlaglobal.com>, "christy.fricks@uga.edu”
<christy.fricks@uga.edu>, "Lutz Froenicke" <lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu>,
"marcos.gimenes@embrapa.br" <marcos.gimenes@embrapa.br>,

"ljgodoy@iac.sp.gov.br" <ijgodoy@iac.sp.gov.br>, “c.gowda@cgiar.org"
<c.gowda@cgiar.org>, "egrabau@vt.edu™ <egrabau@vt.edu>,
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Since 2006, the international peanut genomics research community has worked through the Peanut Genome Initiative (PGI) to integrate genomic and biotechnological approaches into the process for developing effective environmentally benign solutions that help reduce economic risks of peanut production. The PGI has facilitated improved collaboration between international scientists and stakeholders through a series of international conferences on Advances in Arachis through Genomics and Biotechnology (AAGB). AAGB meetings provide a forum to develop, implement and account results of work toward strategic plans that ultimately lead to more productive varieties and enhanced quality products. AAGB-2014 will feature presentation of the first chromosomal-scale draft of progenitor specie genomes that gave rise to cultivated peanut, Arachis hypogaea; an atlas of genes that mediate resistance to diseases, oil quality and tolerance to environmental stress; a hands-on tutorial with interactive web-based software that make genomic information useful to breeders; and much more. Come join us in historic Savannah, Georgia, USA and help us move peanuts forward in the 21st century. 

Call for Abstracts
The Organizing Committee invites scientists/postdoctoral associates/students to participate and make poster presentations at the research conference.  Abstracts of maximum 250 words should be submitted electronically in Microsoft WORD format, by email to: tom_stalker@ncsu.edu (reference “Abstract for AAGB-2014” in the subject line of the mail).  Please also visit the conference’s website at www.peanutbioscience.com for the meeting agenda and updates.


Registration Fees & Deadlines (fees in U.S. dollars)


[image: image10.bmp]



AAGB-2014 General Program Organizing Committee

Chair

H. Thomas Stalker

Co-Chairs
Richard F. Wilson, The Peanut Foundation
Farid Waliyar, ICRISAT, Niger
David Bertioli, University of Brasilia
Xinyou Zhang, Henan Academy Agricultural Sciences

Secretary
Soraya Leal-Bertioli, EMBRAPA

Members
Howard Valentine, American Peanut Council
Issa Faye, ISRA, Senegal
Baozhu Guo, USDA-ARS, USA
Sachiko Isobe, Kazusa. Japan
Scott Jackson, University Georgia
Xuanqiang Liang, Guangdong Academy, China
Boshou Liao, Oil Crops Research Institute, China

Victor Nwosu, Mars Chocolate North America, USA
Rajeev Varshney, ICRISAT, India
Xingjun Wang, Shandong Academy, China
Graham Wright, Peanut Corporation of Australia, Australia
Shanlin Yu, Shangdong Peanut Research Institute, China
David Hosington, University Georgia, USA

AAGB-2014 Local Organizing Committee


Chair

Erica Davies, American Peanut Council, USA

Members
Peggy Ozias-Akins, University Georgia, USA
Howard Valentine, The Peanut Foundation, USA
Patrick Archer, American Peanut Council, USA
Shyamalrau Tallury, Clemson University, USA
Corley Holbrook, USDA-ARS, USA



The Peanut Genome Initiative (PGI)


The Peanut Genome Initiative (PGI) is a committed step by the international research community

to meet the needs of the peanut industry through genomics and biotechnology.


Seventh International Conference of the 


Peanut Research Community


Advances in Arachis through Genomics & 

Biotechnology-2014

TENTATIVE PROGRAM




Monday, 10 November 2014

Registration 


Poster Set -up & Viewing (authors not required to be present)



Tuesday, 11 November 2014

Registration 


Session I: Inauguration


Welcome & Inaugural Addresses


Key Note Presentations


Lunch    

Session IIA: The Peanut Genome Project


Invited Presentations


Tea/Coffee Break 

Session IIB: The Peanut Genome Project


Invited Presentations


Opening Ceremony Reception         Group Picture

River Cruise (Dinner Included in Registration) 

 Wednesday, 12 November 2014

Session III: Allelic Diversity & Germplasm Resources


  Presentations

Tea/Coffee Break 

Poster Session


Session IV:  Aflatoxin Elimination


Presentations


Lunch                                                                                                     


Session V: Genetic Trait Mapping & Gene Discovery


Presentations


Tea/Coffee Break

Poster Session


Session VI: PeanutBase and Bioinformatic Resource Tutorial


Use of PeanutBase/Hands-on Demonstrations


   Dinner on Your Own                                                                                                                            


Trolley/Ghost Tour   (Included in Registration) 

 

 Thursday 13 November 2014

Session VII: Crop Improvement  


 Presentations


Poster Session


Tea/Coffee Break


Session VIII: Crop Improvement/Marker Assisted Selection 


 Presentations


Poster Session


Lunch 

Session IX The Path Forward


2013 Stakeholder Report & Where Do We Go From Here?


Peanut Industry Expectations


International Peanut Breeder Panel


Interactive General Session Discussion & Survey 


Tea/Coffee Break


Session XI:  Closing  Ceremony


Awards & Recognition


 Interactive Session Wrap-up and Next Steps


Next Meeting & Other Business

Adjourn

The Pirates' House

Southern Dinner Experience (Included in Registration) 

Moon River Brewery (optional event) 

 


Friday, 14 November 2014

Optional Tours                   

Coastal Georgia Botanical Gardens at the Historic Bamboo Farm;    

Savannah Trolley Tours ;   Museum Tours

Departure
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7th International Conference 
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ABSTRACTS



September 15, 2014



Abstract submitted



September 30, 2014              



Acceptance notification







REGISTRATION (� HYPERLINK "http://www.peanutsusa.com/aagb-2014" �http://www.peanutsusa.com/aagb-2014�) 



$400 for professionals; $100 for students; $250 for spouses 



After September 1, 2014         



$450 for professionals; $100 for students; $250 for spouses



At Meeting



$500 for professionals: $100 for students; $250 for spouses
























"p.gresshoff@botany.uqg.edu.au” <p.gresshoff@botany.uq.edu.au>, "Patricia

Messenberg Guimarées™ <patricia.guimaraes@embrapa.br>, "Baozhu.Guo"
<Baozhu.Guo@ars.usda.gov>, "suoyi_han@126.com™ <suoyi_han@126.com>,
"peanuts@pca.com.au™ <peanuts@pca.com.au>, "Hguohao"
<hguohao@tuskegee.edu>, "rhenry@scu.edu.au” <rhenry@scu.edu.au>,
"herbert@vt.edu"” <herbert@vt.edu>, "HerselmanL .sci@ufs.ac.za"
<HerselmanL ..sci@ufs.ac.za>, "David A Hoisington™ <davehois@uga.edu>,
"Holbrook, Corley" <Corley.Holbrook@ars.usda.gov>, "Ran Hovav"
<ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il>, "bingyanhuang2003@aliyun.com”
<bingyanhuang2003@aliyun.com>, "Tom Isleib" <Tom_Isleib@ncsu.edu>,
"sisobe@kazusa.or.jp™ <sisobe@kazusa.or.jp>, "Scott Allen Jackson™
<sjackson@uga.edu>, "huifangjhf@163.com™ <huifangjhf@163.com>,
"sanun@kku.ac.th" <sanun@kku.ac.th>, "ekaleikau@csrees.usda.gov"
<ekaleikau@csrees.usda.gov>, "a.kilian@diversityarrays.com"

<a.kilian@diversityarrays.com>, "mklinel@hersheys.com"
<mklinel@hersheys.com>, "lavia@agr.unne.edu.ar" <lavia@agr.unne.edu.ar>,

"lavia@agi.unne.edu.br" <lavia@agi.unne.edu.br>, "leiyong@caas.cn"
<leiyong@caas.cn>, "liang xuangiang" <liang804@yahoo.com>, "Liao Boshou"
<lboshou@hotmail.com>, "liuxin@genomics.cn" <liuxin@genomics.cn>,
"jlong@usaid.gov" <jlong@usaid.gov>, "fhluo@gdstc.gov.cn"

<fhluo@agdstc.gov.cn>, "Michelle Mcgeehan™ <mcgeehan@uga.edu>,
"himehl@vt.edu™ <hlmehl@vt.edu>, "rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu”
<rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu>, "michelotto@apta.sp.gov.br"
<michelotto@apta.sp.gov.br>, "MienieC@arc.agric.za"
<MienieC@arc.agric.za>, "sgmohammed@yahoo.com"
<sgmohammed@yahoo.com>, "E.Monyo@cgiar.org" <E.Monyo@cqgiar.org>,
"kmoore@aciseeds.com" <kmoore@aciseeds.com>, "D Jordan™
<dljorda2@ncsu.edu>, "marcio.moretzsohn@embrapa.br"
<marcio.moretzsohn@embrapa.br>, "moscone@imbiv.unc.edu.ar"

<moscone@imbiv.unc.edu.ar>, "B.N.Motagi@cgiar.org"
<B.N.Motagi@cgiar.org>, "ckawirra@yahoo.com" <ckawirra@yahoo.com>,

"ousndoye@refer.sn™ <ousndoye@refer.sn>, "'s.njoroge@cgiar.org"
<s.njoroge@cgiar.org>, "b.ntare@cgiar.org" <b.ntare@cgiar.org>,
"shelly@texaspeanutboard.com” <shelly@texaspeanutboard.com>,
"victor.nwosu@effem.com" <victor.nwosu@effem.com>,
"d.oconnor@ug.edu.au” <d.oconnor@ug.edu.au>, "d.odeny@cqiar.org"
<d.odeny@cgiar.org>, "kod143@gmail.com™ <kod143@gmail.com>,
"P.Okori@cgiar.org" <P.Okori@cgiar.org>, "h.overkamp@imkonut.com"
<h.overkamp@imkonut.com>, "Peggy Ozias-Akins" <pozias@uga.edu>,
"m.pandey@cgiar.org" <m.pandey@cgiar.org>, "ANDREW H Paterson"

<paterson@uga.edu>, "sven.patrick@genmills.com"
<sven.patrick@genmills.com>, "paxton.payton@ars.usda.gov"
<paxton.payton@ars.usda.gov>, "andrea.penaloza@embrapa.br"
<andrea.penaloza@embrapa.br>, "PretoriusAE@arc.agric.za"
<PretoriusAE@arc.agric.za>, "npuppala@nmsu.edu” <npuppala@nmsu.edu>,
"Ixgia073@163.com" <Ixgiao73@163.com>, "jean-francois.rami@euralis.fr"
<jean-francois.rami@euralis.fr>, "renmaozhi@caas.cn" <renmaozhi@caas.cn>,
"j.ribaut@cgiar.org" <j.ribaut@cgiar.org>, "grobledo@agr.unne.edu.ar"
<grobledo@agr.unne.edu.ar>, "j.rojas@proinpa.org" <j.rojas@proinpa.org>,

"rollinsj@ufl.edu™ <rollinsj@ufl.edu>, "tim_sanders@ncsu.edu"
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<tim_sanders@ncsu.edu>, "brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov"

<brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov>, "ray.schnell@effem.com"
<ray.schnell@effem.com>, "roy.scott@ars.usda.gov" <roy.scott@ars.usda.gov>,
"seijo@agi.unne.edu.ar" <seijo@agi.unne.edu.ar>,
"Howard.shapiro@effem.com™ <Howard.shapiro@effem.com>,
"k.sharma@cqiar.org" <k.sharma@cgiar.org>, "shirasaw@kanzusa.org.jp"
<shirasaw@kanzusa.org.jp>, "m.siambi@cgiar.org" <m.siambi@cgiar.org>, "c-
simpson@tamu.edu” <c-simpson@tamu.edu>, "doug.smyth@Kkraft.com”
<doug.smyth@kraft.com>, "Tom Stalker" <tom_stalker@ncsu.edu>,
"SteenkampS@arc.agric.za" <SteenkampS@arc.agric.za>, "Allen Terry
Stripling™ <atsl@uga.edu>, "Tais De Moraes Falleiro Suassuna™
<tais.suassuna@embrapa.br>, "Bob Sutter" <sutter@aboutpeanuts.com>,
"Shyamalrau Prabhakar Tallury" <stallur@clemson.edu>, "naptan@kku.ac.th"
<naptan@kku.ac.th>, "btillman@ifas.ufl.edu™ <btillman@ifas.ufl.edu>,
"H.Upadhyaya@cgiar.org" <H.Upadhyaya@cgiar.org>, "vvadez@cgiar.org"
<vvadez@cgiar.org>, "Howard Valentine" <hvalentine@peanutsusa.com>,
"jose.valls@embrapa.br" <jose.valls@embrapa.br>, "gvanni@agr.unne.edu.ar"
<gvanni@agr.unne.edu.ar>, "r.varshney@ecgiar.org" <r.varshney@cgiar.org>,
"brunapiresagro@yahoo.com.br" <brunapiresagro@yahoo.com.br>, "Waliyar,
Farid (ICRISAT-Mali)" <f.waliyar@cgiar.org>, "wansb@saas.ac.cn"
<wansh@saas.ac.cn>, " F & &" <chinapeanut@126.com>,
"wanggiang06@caas.cn" <wanggiang06@caas.cn>, "liulicaas@126.com"
<liulicaas@126.com>, "Xingjun Wang" <xingjunw@hotmail.com>,
"wangjp@ufl.edu” <wangjp@ufl.edu>, "ming.wang@ars.usda.gov"
<ming.wang@ars.usda.gov>, "kwilliams@ars-grin.gov" <kwilliams@ars-
arin.gov>, "Richard Wilson" <rfwilson@mindspring.com>,
"graeme.wright@dpi.gld.gov.au™ <graeme.wright@dpi.gld.gov.au>,
"wuyaoting@tsinghua.org.cn" <wuyaoting@tsinghua.org.cn>,
"xuxun@genomics.org.cn" <xuxun@genomics.org.cn>,
"yshanlin@public.qd.sd.cn" <yshanlin@public.qd.sd.cn>,
"Jiujiang.yu@ars.usda.gov" <Jiujiang.yu@ars.usda.gov>,
"yuanbeauty@126.com" <yuanbeauty@126.com>, "Haasz@sohu.com"
<Haasz@sohu.com>, "Jinrongzheng2002@yahoo.com.cn”
<Jinrongzheng2002@yahoo.com.cn>, "zhuangwj@pub?2.fz.fj.cn"
<zhuangwj@pub?2.fz.fj.cn>, "Janila, P (ICRISAT-IN)" <P.Janila@cgiar.org>
Cc: "Davies, Erica" <edavies@peanutsusa.com>

Subject: RE: AAGB-2014 registration reminder

Peanut Scientists:

The AAGB-2014 -- the 7th International Conference on Advances in Arachis
through Genomics & Biotechnology will be held on November 11-14 in
Savannah, Georgia. Early registration fees will end on August 31, so | encourage
you to register soon. Registration and hotel information information can be
found at the website http://www.peanutsusa.com/aagb-2014.

Also, the deadline for abstracts is September 15, and please send them to
tom_stalker@ncsu.edu<mailto:tom_stalker@ncsu.edu>. Please clearly indicate
whether you wish to make the presentation in the oral sessions or as a poster
presentation.
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The organizing committee has prepared an exciting program that reflects recent
advances in peanut genomics and the conference will include presentations,
posters, discussion groups and many social activities. There will be a workshop
on using PeanutBase, so remember to take your laptop computer so you can
participate through the wireless connection.

Please pass along the announcement to your colleagues and students.

I look forward to seeing you in Savannah, and if you have any questions, please
feel free to contact me (tom_stalker@ncsu.edu<mailto:tom_stalker@ncsu.edu>).
Sincerely,

H. Thomas Stalker

Chair, AAGB-2014
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